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January 24, 2019 

 

Bernard Montoya  

White Wolf Construction and Landscaping, LLC. 

24541 Highway 12 

Trinidad, CO 81082 

 

 

RE:  Notice of Incomplete 111(1)(b) application for White Wolf Construction and Landscaping, 

LLC.  DRMS File No. M-2018-029.  Extension Request Approval.  

       

Dear Mr. Montoya,  

 

The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (Division), received the above referenced 

application on November 21, 2018.  The Division has reviewed the application and found it to be 

incomplete for the purposes of considering the application “filed”.  The Division sent you a letter to this 

effect on November 28, 2018.  This letter also identified the items that needed to be addressed in order for 

the Division to deem the application complete and filed to begin the review process.  These item remain 

outstanding.  Per our telephone conversation today, you requested an extension of time to submit the 

materials needed for the Division to deem the application complete.  The Division approves this request 

and has extended the deadline to submit the required materials to February 15, 2019.        

 

Given this, all the documents needed to deem the application complete must be submitted by February 15, 

2019.  If you have any questions feel free to contact me at (303) 866-3567, extension 8120. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Jared Ebert 

Environmental Protection Specialist III 
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